
 

 

      BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING 

12:00 P.M., June 18, 2024 

GHURA’s Main Office (via Zoom) 

1st floor, Conference Room, Sinajana  

AGENDA 

 

I. ROLL CALL 

 

II. BOARD MEETING PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 1st Printing – Tuesday, June 11, 2024 
 2nd Printing – Sunday, June 16, 2024 
 
III. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS BOARD MINUTES – May 28, 2024                                                                              

                                                                                                                   PAGE (S)                                                        

IV.     NEW BUSINESS  

1. Resolution No. FY2024-017 …………………………………………………………….       1 - 23     

Resolution approving the 2024 Annual PHA Plan, Version 3, Significant  

Amendment #1 

2. Resolution No. FY2024-018 …………………………………………………………….      24 - 27 

Resolution approving the 2024 the Capital Fund Program (CFP) 

Five-Year Action Plan (2024-2028) 

3. Resolution No. FY2024-019 …………………………………………………………….      28 - 60   

Resolution approving the Five-Year (2025-2029) and Annual (FY2025) 

PHA Plan 

 

V. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

1. Project Updates 

2. Division Updates    
       

  VI.    GENERAL DISCUSSION / ANNOUNCEMENTS 

1. HR Item: Executive Management Performance Evaluations for: 

• Executive Director, Elizabeth F. Napoli, due on or before  

July 8, 2024 (Annual Evaluation) ………………………………………….     61 -66 

• Deputy Director, Fernando B. Esteves, due on or before  

August 22, 2024 (Annual Evaluation) …………………………………..     67 - 72 

2. Next proposed scheduled Board Meeting:  Tuesday, July 09, 2024 

@ 12:00 p.m.   

 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 



1
5

T
u
e
s
d
a
y,

 J
u
n
e
  
1
1
, 
2
0
2
4
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
T

h
e

 P
a

c
if

ic
 D

a
il

y
 N

e
w

s
g

u
a

m
p

d
n

.c
o

m

HOUSE

CONSTRUCTION

& EXTENSION

MAJOR AND 

MINOR

RENOVATIONS

HOME

REMODELING,

DRIVEWAYS,

PAINTING,

FENCE

BUILDING

FREE

ESTIMATES

CONTRACTOR

LICENSED 

#CLB16-1239

CALL CHEN

(671) 685-5998

THE GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY

Board of Commissioners Meeting
Tuesday, June 18, 2024 at 12:00 PM.

This meeting is open to the public via Zoom.

Topic: GHURA BoC Meeting, Tuesday, June 18, 2024 @12PM
Time: Jun 18, 2024 12:00 PM Guam, Port Moresby

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81445523578?pwd=5sQSoKCR
GOEyV1qzEqjmESVmbxCYgG.1

Meeting ID: 814 4552 3578
Passcode: 087395

Watch YouTube Live Stream
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCGqKWU0kOmT0FOLYn
48ULag

AGENDA:
 I. ROLL CALL

 II. BOARD MEETING PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS

 III. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS BOARD MINUTES – 
  May 28, 2024

 IV. NEW BUSINESS
  1. Resolution No. FY2024-017; Resolution approving  
   the 2024 Annual PHA Plan, Significant Amendment #1
  2. Resolution No. FY2024-018; Resolution approving  
   the 2024 CFP 5-Year Action Plan
  3. Resolution No. FY2024-019; Resolution approving  
   the PHA 5-Year and Annual Plans

 V. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT
  1. Project Updates
  2. Division Updates

 VI. GENERAL DISCUSSION / ANNOUNCEMENTS
  1. HR Item: Executive Management Performance  
   Evaluations for:
   • Executive Director, Elizabeth F. Napoli, due on or  
    before July 8, 2024 (Annual Evaluation)
   • Deputy Director, Fernando B. Esteves, due on or  
    before August 22, 2024 (Annual Evaluation)
  2. Next proposed scheduled Board Meeting –   
   Tuesday, July 09, 2024 @ 12:00 p.m.

 VII. ADJOURNMENT

The complete Board packet may be viewed on our website 
at www.ghura.org.

For more information, please contact Audrey Aguon at 
475-1378 and for special accommodations, please contact
Chief Planner – Designated Section 504 / ADA Coordinator 
at 475-1322 or TTY 472-3701.

This advertisement was paid for by GHURA.

Turn here for
your next vehicle

Discover your
new home

Find a new job
or career

Household,Jobs
Homes

Rentals
& Auto

CLASSIFIEDS

Pets &
Furniture,

Place an ad online TODAY!

Guampdn.com/Classifieds
Or call (671)472-1PDN (1736)

PDN LobbyHours: Monday–Friday 8am–5pm

 

  

All classified ads are subject to the applicable rate card, copies of 
which are available from our Advertising Dept. All ads are subject to 
approval before publication. The Pacific Daily News/Pacific Sunday 
News reserves the right to edit, refuse, reject, classify or cancel any 
ad at any time. Errors must be reported in the first day publication. 
The Pacific Daily News/Pacific Sunday News shall not be liable for 
any loss or expense that results from an error in or omission of an 
advertisement. No refunds for early cancellation of order.

SUPER CLASSIFIED DEALS
For all categories except employment and real estate.

There are no line limits 

Good: Text only. 3 days in print/7 days online  $35
Better: Text with border. 5 days in print/10 days online  $45
Best: Text with border & image. 8 days in print/14 days online  $60

CATEGORIES
Animals for Sale: Livestock / Pets • Automotive: Cars/

Motorcycles/Pickups and SUVs • Celebrations • Fundraisers 
 • Goods for Sale: Auto Parts/Baby Items/Computers/Electronics/

Exercise Equipment/Furniture/Household Goods/Miscellaneous/
Musical Instruments/Sports and Outdoors Equipment/Tool • Lost 

and Found • Heavy Equipment • Repairs and Installation: Air 
Conditioning/Appliances/Cellphones/Computers/Electrical/Electronics/
Plumbing/Repair and Installation Services Needed • Services: Child 
and Elderly Care/Educational/Lawn Care or Yardwork/Other Services/
Therapeutic Massage/Tutoring/Cleaning Services • Wanted to Buy 

• Watercraft: Boats/Personal Water Craft

EMPLOYMENT CLASSIFIED 

PACKAGES
There are no line limits

Good: Text only. 3 days in print and 7 days online  $99
Better: Text with border. 5 days in print/10 days online  $114
Best: Text with border & image. 8 days in print/14 days online  $120 

CATEGORIES
Help Wanted Full Time • Help Wanted Part Time

REAL ESTATE CLASSIFIED 

PACKAGES
There are no line limits

Good: Text only. 3 days in print / 7 days online  $81 
Better: Text with border. 5 days in print / 10 days online  $96
Best: Text with border & image. 8 days in print/14 days online  $105

CATEGORIES
Businesses for sale • For Lease Land • For Rent Commercial

 • For Rent Residential • For Sale Commercial • For Sale 
Residential • For Sale Land • Rooms for Rent

OPEN RATE LINERS 
Priced per line

All liners come with digital. There are no Print Only options.

Private Party Open Rate Liners 
** Applies to all categories except for Employment and Real Estate

$14.45 per line/per day for print and 3 days online.

$50 5 days online – No Line Limit

Employment Open Liners
$16.50 per line/per day for print and 3 days online.

$75 5 days online – No Line Limit

Real Estate Open Liners
$14.70 per line/per day for print and 3 days online.

$85 5 days online – No Line Limit

Optional Adds for Open Liners
• Bold: $2 • Border: $7 • Image: $7



9
S

u
n
d
a
y,

 J
u
n
e
  
1
6
, 
2
0
2
4

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
T

h
e

 P
a

c
if

ic
 D

a
il

y
 N

e
w

s
g

u
a

m
p

d
n

.c
o

m

HOUSE

CONSTRUCTION

& EXTENSION

MAJOR AND 

MINOR

RENOVATIONS

HOME

REMODELING,

DRIVEWAYS,

PAINTING,

FENCE

BUILDING

FREE

ESTIMATES

CONTRACTOR

LICENSED 

#CLB16-1239

CALL CHEN

(671) 685-5998

THE GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY

Board of Commissioners Meeting
Tuesday, June 18, 2024 at 12:00 PM.

This meeting is open to the public via Zoom.

Topic: GHURA BoC Meeting, Tuesday, June 18, 2024 @12PM
Time: Jun 18, 2024 12:00 PM Guam, Port Moresby

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81445523578?pwd=5sQSoKCR
GOEyV1qzEqjmESVmbxCYgG.1

Meeting ID: 814 4552 3578
Passcode: 087395

Watch YouTube Live Stream
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCGqKWU0kOmT0FOLYn
48ULag

AGENDA:
 I. ROLL CALL

 II. BOARD MEETING PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS

 III. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS BOARD MINUTES – 
  May 28, 2024

 IV. NEW BUSINESS
  1. Resolution No. FY2024-017; Resolution approving  
   the 2024 Annual PHA Plan, Significant Amendment #1
  2. Resolution No. FY2024-018; Resolution approving  
   the 2024 CFP 5-Year Action Plan
  3. Resolution No. FY2024-019; Resolution approving  
   the PHA 5-Year and Annual Plans

 V. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT
  1. Project Updates
  2. Division Updates

 VI. GENERAL DISCUSSION / ANNOUNCEMENTS
  1. HR Item: Executive Management Performance  
   Evaluations for:
   • Executive Director, Elizabeth F. Napoli, due on or  
    before July 8, 2024 (Annual Evaluation)
   • Deputy Director, Fernando B. Esteves, due on or  
    before August 22, 2024 (Annual Evaluation)
  2. Next proposed scheduled Board Meeting –   
   Tuesday, July 09, 2024 @ 12:00 p.m.

 VII. ADJOURNMENT

The complete Board packet may be viewed on our website 
at www.ghura.org.

For more information, please contact Audrey Aguon at 
475-1378 and for special accommodations, please contact
Chief Planner – Designated Section 504 / ADA Coordinator 
at 475-1322 or TTY 472-3701.

This advertisement was paid for by GHURA.

Turn here for
your next vehicle

Discover your
new home

Find a new job
or career

Household,Jobs
Homes

Rentals
& Auto

CLASSIFIEDS

Pets &
Furniture,

Place an ad online TODAY!

Guampdn.com/Classifieds
Or call (671)472-1PDN (1736)

PDN LobbyHours: Monday–Friday 8am–5pm

 

  

All classified ads are subject to the applicable rate card, copies of 
which are available from our Advertising Dept. All ads are subject to 
approval before publication. The Pacific Daily News/Pacific Sunday 
News reserves the right to edit, refuse, reject, classify or cancel any 
ad at any time. Errors must be reported in the first day publication. 
The Pacific Daily News/Pacific Sunday News shall not be liable for 
any loss or expense that results from an error in or omission of an 
advertisement. No refunds for early cancellation of order.

SUPER CLASSIFIED DEALS
For all categories except employment and real estate.

There are no line limits 

Good: Text only. 3 days in print/7 days online  $35
Better: Text with border. 5 days in print/10 days online  $45
Best: Text with border & image. 8 days in print/14 days online  $60

CATEGORIES
Animals for Sale: Livestock / Pets • Automotive: Cars/

Motorcycles/Pickups and SUVs • Celebrations • Fundraisers 
 • Goods for Sale: Auto Parts/Baby Items/Computers/Electronics/

Exercise Equipment/Furniture/Household Goods/Miscellaneous/
Musical Instruments/Sports and Outdoors Equipment/Tool • Lost 

and Found • Heavy Equipment • Repairs and Installation: Air 
Conditioning/Appliances/Cellphones/Computers/Electrical/Electronics/
Plumbing/Repair and Installation Services Needed • Services: Child 
and Elderly Care/Educational/Lawn Care or Yardwork/Other Services/
Therapeutic Massage/Tutoring/Cleaning Services • Wanted to Buy 

• Watercraft: Boats/Personal Water Craft

EMPLOYMENT CLASSIFIED 

PACKAGES
There are no line limits

Good: Text only. 3 days in print and 7 days online  $99
Better: Text with border. 5 days in print/10 days online  $114
Best: Text with border & image. 8 days in print/14 days online  $120 

CATEGORIES
Help Wanted Full Time • Help Wanted Part Time

REAL ESTATE CLASSIFIED 

PACKAGES
There are no line limits

Good: Text only. 3 days in print / 7 days online  $81 
Better: Text with border. 5 days in print / 10 days online  $96
Best: Text with border & image. 8 days in print/14 days online  $105

CATEGORIES
Businesses for sale • For Lease Land • For Rent Commercial

 • For Rent Residential • For Sale Commercial • For Sale 
Residential • For Sale Land • Rooms for Rent

OPEN RATE LINERS 
Priced per line

All liners come with digital. There are no Print Only options.

Private Party Open Rate Liners 
** Applies to all categories except for Employment and Real Estate

$14.45 per line/per day for print and 3 days online.

$50 5 days online – No Line Limit

Employment Open Liners
$16.50 per line/per day for print and 3 days online.

$75 5 days online – No Line Limit

Real Estate Open Liners
$14.70 per line/per day for print and 3 days online.

$85 5 days online – No Line Limit

Optional Adds for Open Liners
• Bold: $2 • Border: $7 • Image: $7



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of May 28, 2024                                                           Page 1 of 15 
 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING 

12:00 P.M., May 28, 2024 

GHURA’s Main Office (via Zoom) 

1st floor, Conference Room, Sinajana  

AGENDA 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

After notice was duly given, pursuant to the Open Government Law of Guam and the Bylaws of 
the Authority, the Board of Commissioners’ regularly scheduled board meeting was called to 
order at 12:02 P.M., Tuesday, May 28, 2024, at the GHURA Sinajana Main Office, 1st floor 
Conference room. Chairman Rivera indicated that 4 of 6 members of the Board of 
Commissioners were present, representing a quorum and that the meeting would proceed as 
scheduled. 

 
Viewed 
virtually via 

ZOOM:  
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81903572384?pwd=Xm0Cce2gvNaspwe2fxp8G7KDuErk1P.1  
 

YOUTUBE: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCGqKWU0kOmT0FOLYn48ULag 

BOC 
Commissioners 
Attendance 
 

Dr. John Rivera, Chairman                                        Virtual   □            In-Person         

Nate Sanchez, Vice Chairman                                  Virtual   □            In-Person     
Anisia Delia, Commissioner                                      Virtual              In-Person   □           
Emilia Rice, Commissioner                                       Virtual   □           In-Person     □ 
Victor Torres, Commissioner                                   Virtual   □           In-Person     

Karl Corpus, Resident Commissioner                     Virtual   □          In-Person      □ 
*Chairman Rivera acknowledged and approved the virtual attendance request. 

GHURA 
Management/ 
Staff  

Elizabeth F. Napoli, Executive Director          Julie Lujan, MIS Administrator □              
Fernando B. Esteves, Deputy Director           Sonny Perez, AE Manager   
Audrey Aguon, Special Assistant                     Norma San Nicolas, Section 8 Administrator □  

Frances Danieli, Controller                               Narcissa Ada, AMP1 Manager □ 
Katherine Taitano, RP&E Chief Planner □          Gina Cura, AMP2 Manager □ 
Dr. Kimberly Bersamin, HR Administrator     Patrick Bamba, AMP3 Manager □ 

Antonio Camacho, HPA □                                      Philomena San Nicolas, AMP4 Manager □ 
Pearly Mendiola, GT Manager □                         Jolyn Terlaje □     Perfecto Taladoc □ 
Nicole Alejandro, Section 8 □                               Miguel Fernandez, AE           
Michael Ricuyal, AE    □                                          Ervin Santiago, AE                                              

Maria Cherry Canete, AE                                     Jenna Alano, ROSS   □              
Naricel Carlos                                                       Patrick Luces, MoD  
 

Legal Counsel Eliseo M. Florig, GHURA’s Legal Counsel  

 

Public None indicated 

 

 

II. BOARD MEETING PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS 

1st Printing – Tuesday, May 21, 2024 
   2nd Printing – Sunday, May 26, 2024     

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81903572384?pwd=Xm0Cce2gvNaspwe2fxp8G7KDuErk1P.1


GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of May 28, 2024                                                           Page 2 of 15 
 

   ACKNOWLEDGED BY CHAIRMAN RIVERA  

 

III. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS BOARD MINUTES:  

[268/24] Commissioner Torres moved to approve the board meeting minutes 

of April 9, 2024 subject to corrections. The motion was seconded by Vice 

Chairman Sanchez. There were no objections by the other board members. 

Motion passed unanimously.  

 

IV. NEW BUSINESS: 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

 

1. Resolution No. FY2024-012-
Resolution recognizing the 
dedicated service of Mr. Frank T. 
Ishizaki and commending him for 
the contributions he made to the 
Guam Housing and Urban 
Renewal Authority and the 
people of Guam 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[269/24] Executive Director 
Napoli read Resolution No. 
FY2024-012, page 1 of 13 in the 
BOC packet.  

Chairman Rivera indicated that 
Commissioner Ishizaki was unable 
to attend the board meeting but is 
very appreciative of the resolution.  

There were no further discussions.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[270/24] Vice 
Chairman Sanchez 
moved to approved 
Resolution No. 
FY2024-012 
recognizing the 
dedicated service of 
Mr. Frankie T. 
Ishizaki and 
commending him for 
the contributions he 
made to the Guam 
Housing and Urban 
Renewal Authority 
and the people of 
Guam. 
Commissioner 
Torres seconded the 
motion. There were 
no objections by the 
other board 
members. Motion 
passed unanimously.  



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of May 28, 2024                                                           Page 3 of 15 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

2. Intent of Award- IFB GHURA-24-
006; Fleet Vehicle Bid 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[271/24] Executive Director 
Napoli read the Intent of Award 
IFB GHURA-24-006, Fleet 
Vehicle Bid on pages 2-4 of 13 in 
the BoC packet.  

 

Chairman Rivera stated for 
clarification purposes that the bid 
provided by Triple J Motors was 
the lowest responsive and 
responsible bid, despite being the 
highest bidder submitting a bid 
more than the government 
estimate by $14,682. This was due 
to Triple J Motors also submitting 
bids for items 1.2 and 1.3. 
Executive Director Napoli 
confirmed this.  

There were no further discussions.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[272/24] Vice 

Chairman Sanchez 

moved to approve the 

Intent of Award- IFB 

GHURA-24-006; Fleet 

Vehicle Bid to Triple J. 

Motors which 

provided the lowest 

responsive and 

responsible bid of 

$644,672. 

Commissioner Torres 

seconded the motion. 

There were no 

objections from the 

other board members. 

Motion passed 

unanimously.  



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of May 28, 2024                                                           Page 4 of 15 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

3. Resolution No. FY2024-014- 
Resolution approving Above-Step 
Recruitment for the Program 
Coordinator II Position (A/E 
Division) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[273/24] Executive Director 
Napoli read the Resolution 
Approving the Above-Step for 
Ms. Maria Cherry L. Canete as 
the Program Coordinator II (A/E 
Division) on pages 5-7 of 13 in 
the BoC packet.  

 

Dr. Kimberly Bersamin stated the 
following: 

• Ms. Canete started at 
GHURA as a temporary 
position.  

• This was the second Above-
Step request in a series of 
PC II positions.  

• The first Above-Step 
request was a position in 
the Community 
Development Division 

• The ROSS program Above-
Step request is forthcoming. 

• Ms. Canete is a great asset 
to GHURA with her 
exceptional skill set, 
experience, character, and 
integrity. 

Mr. Sonny Perez, AE Manager, 
added that Ms. Canete brings much 
experience and assistance to the 
AE staff and to the other GHURA 
divisions.  

Mr. Ervin Santiago spoke of Ms. 
Canete’s management style and 
organizational skills and how she 
has been extremely helpful with 
overseeing the Section 3 Policy.  

Chairman Rivera asked about 
whether the wage adjustment 
request that was brought to the 
board in January had corrected 
some of the salary issues. He added 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of May 28, 2024                                                           Page 5 of 15 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

that his concern was the impact 
the above-step requests would 
have on the rest of the workforce.  
Dr. Bersamin, HR Administrator, 
stated that what GHURA did in 
January was to try and close the 
gap. When the government of 
Guam, in 2023 increased salaries 
by 22%, GHURA was already 
behind. Through Mr. Topasna’s 
efforts, GHURA was able to 
incrementally catch up with the 
2012 study. When GovGuam 
moved to 22%, it kicked GHURA 
out of range in trying to balance 
and be responsible with what the 
programs could afford. 
Unfortunately, Ms. Canete is 
qualified to be higher. However, 
GHURA does try to tie it in with 
succession planning.  

Chairman Rivera inquired about 
what else needs to be done by way 
of systematically fixing the salary 
issues. Deputy Director Esteves 
stated that GHURA looked at 
national averages to determine a 
baseline for the position. A 
program coordinator I establishes 
the baseline for all program 
coordinators. Experience would 
dictate where PC II and III 
positions would fall in the 
spectrum. The salary adjustment 
helped to get people interested in 
the position. He added that when 
there is a request for an Above-
step, what Dr. Bersamin does is the 
extensive analysis to determine 
whether a request for Above-step 
is justifiable.  

Chairman Rivera inquired about 
whether GHURA needs more 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of May 28, 2024                                                           Page 6 of 15 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

organization. Deputy Director 
Esteves and Dr. Bersamin both 
agreed. Deputy Director Esteves 
added that GHURA will be re-
evaluating every other year to stay 
more in-line with the national 
averages and stay competitive not 
only with GovGuam, but also with 
the private and federal sectors as 
well. 

Director Napoli added that one of 
the things that possibly makes it 
difficult is the generic position 
title. GHURA may need to do more 
of the same research that it did for 
the Housing Specialist positions for 
its other divisions. The program 
coordinator II duties under AE may 
be different from the program 
coordinator II duties under 
Community Development, or 
CDBG. These are things that 
GHURA will be reevaluating.  

Chairman Rivera indicated that if 
GHURA needs to do more it should 
do more immediately and not wait 
to be reactionary. He added that he 
and the board are mindful of the 
employees getting the salary that 
they deserve competitively and are 
in support of the steps that GHURA 
is taking in that direction. He also 
added it could be a matter of going 
back and looking at the 
department and revisiting the job 
to put people where they need to 
be. Maybe a realignment needs to 
happen to put people where they 
need to be and be compensated 
fairly for what they bring to the 
table. This will also be in line with 
succession. Chairman Rivera also 
stated that he was not opposed to 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of May 28, 2024                                                           Page 7 of 15 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

movements such as these but 
indicated that if there is a deeper 
root to the issue that it is 
addressed and taken care of for all 
the employees and not just these 
minor movements.  

There were no further discussions.  

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[274/24] 

Commissioner Torres 

moved to approve 

Resolution No. 

FY2024-014, 

approving the Above-

Step Recruitment for 

the Program 

Coordinator II Position 

(A/E Division) for Ms. 

Maria Cherry L. Canete 

MG5€ at $57,194 p/a; 

$27.50p/h. Vice 

Chairman Sanchez 

seconded the 

motion. There were 

no objections. 

Motion passed 

unanimously.  



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of May 28, 2024                                                           Page 8 of 15 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

4. Resolution No. FY2024-015-
Resolution approving Above-
Step Recruitment for the 
Accountant II (Temporary 
Position) 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[275/24] Executive Director 

Napoli read Resolution No. 

FY2024-015, the Resolution 

approving the Above-Stop 

Recruitment for the Accountant 

II (Temporary position) on 

pages 8-9 of 13 in the Boc 

packet. 

Deputy Director Esteves stated 

that Ms. Naricel T. Carlos had been 

instrumental in the reconciliation 

and the CCMR audit findings for 

the Capital Fund program. It is on 

track to be completed. It would not 

have been done without Ms. 

Carlos’s exceptional work.  

Dr. Bersamin added that the 

reason for the temporary request 

in Above-step is because GHURA’s 

policy is that the board approve 

temporary and permanent Above-

step positions. The initial position 

that Ms. Carlos applied for was a 

temporary Account I position, but 

when a temporary Accountant II 

position was available, she was 

informed of the position. She 

added that when she saw the need 

to fill the Accountant II position, 

she pursued the Accountant II 

level. Dr. Bersamin also added that 

the permanent position is 

currently being recruited.  

 

There were no further discussions.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[276/24] Vice 

Chairman Sanchez 

moved to approve 

Resolution No. 

FY2024-015, 

resolution approving 

the Above-Step 

Recruitment for the 

Accountant II 

(Temporary position) 

to Ms. Naricel T. 

Carlos, MG5-5(C), 

$56,094.00 p/a; 

$26.97 p/h. 

Commissioner Delia 

seconded the motion. 

There were no 

objections by the other 

board members. The 

motion passed 

unanimously.  



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of May 28, 2024                                                           Page 9 of 15 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

5. Resolution No. FY2024-016- 
Resolution authorizing GHURA 
to accept a loan for up to ten 
million dollars 
($10,000,000.00) in Guam 
Coronavirus State and Local 
Fiscal Recovery Funds for 
Community Development 
projects.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[277/24] Executive Director 

Napoli read the letter regarding 

the ARPA Loan for Real Property 

Purchase for Healthcare 

Facilities on page 10 of 13 and 

the Resolution No. FY2024-016, 

authorizing GHURA to accept a 

loan for up to ten million dollars 

($10,000,000.00) in Guam 

Coronavirus State and Local 

Fiscal Recovery Funds for 

Community Development 

projects on pgs. 12-13 of 13 in 

the BoC packet.  

Chairman Rivera asked whether 

the Resolution No. FY2024-016 is 

directly in-line with GHURA’s 

mission. Executive Director Napoli 

confirmed this and added that the 

late Director Topasna had been 

involved in discussions regarding 

healthcare facilities, such as the 

hospital. She indicated that he was 

also in discussions regarding the 

Enabling Act which gives GHURA 

the authority to do such things as 

affordable housing and community 

development. GHURA welcomes 

the ability to facilitate projects that 

are being proposed.  

Chairman Rivera indicated that 

this is not unprecedented for 

GHURA. GHURA being offered a 

loan and then it being purposed for 

GHURA capital projects is 

something that GHURA has 

precedents in its portfolio. Deputy 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of May 28, 2024                                                           Page 10 of 15 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Director Esteves indicated that this 

is the first time a loan was offered 

to GHURA from GovGuam directly. 

He went on to state that Guma 

Trankilidat was acquired and built 

from a USDA loan, which GHURA is 

still paying for. So there is 

precedence, but this had been 

reviewed by legal counsel and it 

was determined that GHURA may 

obtain money and resources from 

anywhere and put it towards 

community projects. Based on 

some preliminary research on 

areas that meet the requirements 

or conditions, GHURA had 

determined that there is land 

available for acquisition. This 

could potentially lead to future 

community development projects 

such as the healthcare facility. He 

also added that really looking into 

community development may 

include economic opportunities as 

well as the potential to build 

additional affordable housing. If a 

hospital facility was constructed 

on the lot, there could be the 

potential for FHA to get involved. 

The FHA offers favorable loans for 

government to build hospitals. 

This purchase will set the tone for 

the future development of 

anything acquired. He added that 

GHURA assists or completes 

projects either in full or in part. 

Chairman Rivera asked whether 

there were any cautions to be 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of May 28, 2024                                                           Page 11 of 15 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

aware of. Deputy Director Esteves 

indicated that there had been 

mentioned of sink holes. However, 

those issues get addressed though 

processes.  

Chairman Rivera inquired about 

how far GHURA will have to be in 

the process before knowing 

whether GHURA is meeting the 

requirements. Deputy Director 

Esteves stated that if the board 

were to approve the resolution, 

then based on the orders 

prescribed therein that GHURA 

enters negotiations with the terms 

of the loan, GHURA will have to 

meet NIPA requirements, get 

appraisal to the Federal standard, 

and use the Uniform Guidance.  

Vice Chairman Sanchez asked 

whether the terms of the loan were 

provided. Deputy Director Esteves 

indicated that GHURA has terms 

that will be asked. The terms 

include government to 

government with no interest on 

the loan, deferred payment up to at 

least (20) years, repayment 

conditions either based on 

acquisition and transfer back for a 

purpose under the Enabling 

statute which would require board 

approval. GHURA will provide 

multiple options to clear the debt.  

Vice Chairman Sanchez also 

requested that Fiscal email a copy 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of May 28, 2024                                                           Page 12 of 15 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

of FY2022-2023’s balance sheet, 

cash flow, debit, and credit report 

to the board for review. Deputy 

Director Esteves indicated that the 

requested report as well as an 

asset liability statement will be 

forwarded to the commissioners 

for their review.  

Commissioner Torres indicated 

that he was concerned that the 

term of the letter limited GHURA to 

purchase land in Mangilao. He 

added that the boundaries of 

Barrigada and Mangilao are so 

close together potentially making 

it difficult not to cross over. Deputy 

Director Esteves stated that one of 

the reasons that the area was 

chosen was because much of the 

Mangilao area land was returned 

making it available for acquisition. 

He added that if GHURA is 

approved, it will research available 

lots and submit offers for up to 

fifty acres. He stated that a clause 

will be added to the agreement 

that GHURA will not be penalized if 

obtaining the property is not 

feasible.  

Mr. Eliseo Florig, GHURA’s Legal 

Counsel, referenced the fourth 

paragraph of the ARPA Loan for 

Real Property Purchase for 

Healthcare Facilities where the 

offeror indicated in part, “…the 

purchase of real property for 

development of healthcare 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of May 28, 2024                                                           Page 13 of 15 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

facilities, and related projects 

consistent with the Final Rule, 

within the municipality of 

Mangilao, Guam.” He stated that as 

negotiations continue and it is 

determined the property is not 

appropriate or may encroach on 

other municipalities, then GHURA 

may need to come back to the 

board with some possible changes.  

There were no further discussions.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[278/24] Vice 

Chairman Sanchez 

moved to approve 

Resolution No. 

FY2024-016- the 

Resolution authorizing 

GHURA to accept a 

loan for up to ten 

million dollars 

($10,000,000.00) in 

Guam Coronavirus 

State and Local Fiscal 

Recovery Funds for 

Community 

Development projects. 

Commissioner Delia 

seconded the motion. 

There were no 

objections by the other 

board members. 

Motion passed 

unanimously. 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of May 28, 2024                                                           Page 14 of 15 
 

 

V. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT: 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

 

1. Project Updates 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2. Division Updates 

 

 

 

 

 

[279/24] Executive Director 
Napoli stated that there were no 
project updates to report.  

 

Deputy Director Esteves 
introduced Mr. Patrick Luces, 
Program Coordinator IV, head of 
the Capital Fund Division. He 
indicated that GHURA is happy 
to have him on board and 
excited to move forward with 
grant opportunities with Mr. 
Luces’s experience.  

 

 

 

 

[280/24] Dr. Bersamin 
announced that the annual 
performance evaluations for 
Executive Director is due in July 
2024 and for Deputy Director in 
August 2024. She indicated the 
evaluation forms for the 
commissioners to complete will 
be emailed to them.  

 

 

 

 

No action taken. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

No Action taken. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of May 28, 2024                                                           Page 15 of 15 
 

VI. GENERAL DISCUSSIONS / ANNOUNCEMENTS: 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

 
1. Next proposed scheduled Board 

meeting: Tuesday, June 11, 
2024 @12PM 

 

[281/24] Chairman Rivera 
requested that commissioners 
mark their calendars for the 
next scheduled board meeting.  

 

No Action taken.  

 

 

 

 

 

VII. ADJOURNMENT: 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

  [282/24] Chairman 

Rivera moved to 

adjourn board 

meeting of May 28, 

2024. Vice Chairman 

Sanchez seconded 

the motion. There 

were no objections 

by the other board 

members. Motion 

passed and meeting 

adjourned at 2:01PM 

 

 
SEAL 
              ______________________________ 
        Elizabeth F. Napoli 
       Board Secretary/Executive Director 
   
        Date __________________________ 

    



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 1 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 2 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 3 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 4 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 5 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 6 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 7 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 8 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 9 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 10 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 11 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 12 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 13 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 14 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 15 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 16 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 17 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 18 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 19 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 20 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 21 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 22 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 23 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 24 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 25 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 26 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 27 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 28 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 29 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 30 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 31 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 32 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 33 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 34 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 35 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 36 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 37 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 38 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 39 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 40 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 41 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 42 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 43 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 44 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 45 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 46 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 47 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 48 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 49 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 50 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 51 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 52 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 53 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 54 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 55 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 56 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 57 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 58 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 59 of 72 



 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 60 of 72 



G
U

A
M

 H
O

U
S

IN
G

 A
N

D
 U

R
B

A
N

 R
E

N
E

W
A

L
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
 

E
X

E
C

U
T

IV
E

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 P
E

R
F

O
R

M
A

N
C

E
 E

V
A

L
U

A
T

IO
N

 (
E

M
P

E
) 

 

 
E

m
p

lo
y

e
e

 N
a

m
e
 

E
L

IZ
A

B
E

T
H

 F
. 

N
A

P
O

L
I 

P
o

s
it

io
n

 C
la

s
s

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 /
 T

it
le

 

E
x

e
c

u
ti

v
e
 D

ir
e

c
to

r 
(U

n
c

la
s

s
if

ie
d

) 
E

m
p

lo
y

e
e

 I
D

 N
o

. 7
2
8
 

P
e

ri
o

d
 o

f 
R

e
p

o
rt

 
  

F
ro

m
: 

  
  

  
0

7
/0

8
/2

0
2
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 T

o
: 

  
  

 0
7
/0

7
/2

0
2

4
 

R
e
a

s
o

n
 f

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

  
S

e
m

i-
A

n
n

u
a
l  

(i
n

it
ia

l)
 

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 

 P
A

R
T

  
I 
 -

  
S

E
L

F
-A

S
S

E
S

S
M

E
N

T
  

 (
C

o
m

p
le

te
d

 b
y
 E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

) 
 

N
A

M
E

 O
F

 R
A

T
E

R
:_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
 

  
A

. 
M

is
s
io

n
  
 (

P
o

s
it
io

n
 M

is
s
io

n
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t)

 
  

T
o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e
 h

e
a

lt
h

, 
s
a

fe
ty

 a
n
d
 w

e
lf
a

re
 o

f 
G

u
a
m

’s
 p

e
o

p
le

 b
y
 t
h

e
 e

lim
in

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
lu

m
 a

n
d

 b
lig

h
t 
c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
, 
b

y
 t
h

e
 o

rd
e
rl
y
 r

e
d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a

n
d
 

re
n
e

w
a

l 
o

f 
c
o

m
m

u
n
it
ie

s
, 
b

y
 p

ro
p
e
r 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
a
n

d
 b

y
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
s
a
fe

, 
d
e

c
e
n

t,
 a

n
d

 s
a

n
it
a

ry
 d

w
e

lli
n

g
 f

o
r 

lo
w

 i
n

c
o
m

e
 

fa
m

ili
e

s
, 

th
ro

u
g

h
 a

ll 
a

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
e

d
e

ra
l 
a

n
d
 l
o

c
a
l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n
ta

l 
p

ro
g
ra

m
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

ro
u
g

h
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

m
e
n

t 
o
f 

p
ri
v
a
te

 e
n
te

rp
ri
s
e

 t
o

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a
te

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

c
o

m
m

o
n
 t
a

s
k
 o

f 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t.

 
  

B
. 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
la

n
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e

s
  
 (

A
d

d
re

s
s
 e

a
c
h

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 a

re
a
 o

f 
re

s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ty

) 
 

•
 

T
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 d

e
c
e

n
t,
 s

a
fe

 a
n
d

 s
a

n
it
a

ry
 h

o
m

e
s
 f
o
r 

G
H

U
R

A
 c

lie
n
ts

. 

•
 

T
o
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e
 a

n
d
 s

tr
e

n
g
th

e
n
 o

u
r 

re
la

ti
o
n

s
h
ip

s
 w

it
h
 n

o
n

-p
ro

fi
t 

a
n
d
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n

t 
o
rg

a
n

iz
a

ti
o
n

s
 i
n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d

s
 o

f 
o

u
r 

c
o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
. 

•
 

T
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
iv

e
 a

n
d
 q

u
a

lit
y
 c

lie
n
t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

•
 

T
o
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e
 e

m
p

lo
y
e
e

 t
e
c
h

n
ic

a
l 
a

n
d

 s
k
ill

 l
e

v
e
l 
c
o
m

p
e
te

n
c
ie

s
. 

•
 

T
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t
h

e
 a

g
e

n
c
y
 t
h
e

 t
o

o
ls

 a
n
d
 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 n

e
e
d

e
d

 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 g

o
a

l 
a

n
d

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
. 

  
C

. 
A

c
ti

v
it

y
(s

) 
  
(R

e
la

te
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
) 

 

•
 

M
a

in
ta

in
 
a
 
d

ili
g

e
n

t 
m

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e

 
p
ro

g
ra

m
 
o

f 
p
u

b
lic

 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 
u

n
it
s
. 

 
O

n
-g

o
in

g
 
m

o
d
e
rn

iz
a

ti
o
n

 
o

f 
G

H
U

R
A

 
u

n
it
s
 
to

 
in

c
lu

d
e

 
u

p
g

ra
d

e
 
o

f 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 

a
n
d
 r

e
n
o

v
a

ti
o
n

s
 o

f 
u

n
it
s
. 

•
 

Id
e
n

ti
fy

in
g
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 n

e
e

d
s
 w

it
h
 o

u
r 
p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
n

g
 b

u
ild

in
g
s
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
s
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
s
e

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
. 
 T

h
e
s
e

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
in

c
lu

d
e

 h
e
a

d
 s

ta
rt

 c
la

s
s
ro

o
m

s
, 

fi
re

 s
ta

ti
o
n

s
, 

s
a

fe
ty

 e
q
u

ip
m

e
n
t 

a
c
q
u

is
it
io

n
, 

s
e

n
io

r 
c
it
iz

e
n
s
 c

e
n
te

rs
, 

fo
o
d

 b
a
n

k
s
, 

a
d
u

lt
 e

ld
e
rl
y
 e

m
e
rg

e
n

c
y
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e

s
, 

y
o

u
th

 t
ra

n
s
it
io

n
a

l 
liv

in
g
 f

a
c
ili

ty
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
c
ia

l 
e

d
u

c
a
ti
o

n
 c

la
s
s
ro

o
m

s
. 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 o

n
-g

o
in

g
 c

u
s
to

m
e

r 
s
e
rv

ic
e

 t
ra

in
in

g
, 
u

p
g

ra
d

e
 o

f 
o

u
r 

fa
c
ili

ti
e

s
 a

n
d
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 u
s
e

 o
f 
m

o
d
e

rn
 t

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g
y
 t

o
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 

•
 

T
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

ta
ff
 w

it
h

 t
ra

in
in

g
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 b

o
th

 o
n

 a
n

d
 o

ff
 i
s
la

n
d

 t
o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 k
n

o
w

le
d
g

e
 a

n
d

 s
k
ill

 l
e

v
e
l 
c
o

m
p

e
te

n
c
ie

s
. 

 

•
 

C
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
n

e
w

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 h
e
a

d
q

u
a
rt

e
rs

 c
o
m

p
le

te
 w

it
h

 m
o

d
e

rn
 a

m
e

n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 f
u

n
c
ti
o

n
a

lit
y
. 

  

 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 61 of 72 



 
D

. 
S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

  
 (

A
s
s
e

s
s
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

s
 i
t 
re

la
te

s
 t

o
 m

e
e
ti
n

g
 t
h

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 P
la

n
) 

 
    

 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 62 of 72 



G
U

A
M

 H
O

U
S

IN
G

 A
N

D
 U

R
B

A
N

 R
E

N
E

W
A

L
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
 

E
X

E
C

U
T

IV
E

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 P
E

R
F

O
R

M
A

N
C

E
 E

V
A

L
U

A
T

IO
N

 (
E

M
P

E
) 

 

 
E

m
p

lo
y

e
e

 N
a

m
e
 

 
E

L
IZ

A
B

E
T

H
 F

. 
N

A
P

O
L

I 
P

o
s

it
io

n
 C

la
s

s
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 /

 T
it

le
 

 
E

x
e
c

u
ti

v
e
 D

ir
e

c
to

r 
(U

n
c

la
s

s
if

ie
d

) 
E

m
p

lo
y

e
e

 I
D

 N
o

. 

7
2
8
 

 P
A

R
T

  
II

  
- 

 E
X

P
E

C
T

A
T

IO
N

S
 O

F
 E

X
E

C
U

T
IV

E
S

: 
 C

o
m

p
le

te
d

 b
y
 S

u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

 
  
  
  

(C
h

e
c
k
 t
h
e
 r

a
ti
n

g
 t
h

a
t 
a

p
p
lie

s
 t
o

 e
a
c
h
) 

 

  

O
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 

 

H
ig

h
ly

 

S
a

ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 

  

S
a

ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 

  

M
a

rg
in

a
l 

 

U
n

- 

s
a

ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 

1
. 

L
ea

d
er

sh
ip

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2
. 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
la

n
n

in
g
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3
. 

C
o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
te

s 
V

is
io

n
 a

n
d
 D

ir
ec

ti
o
n

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4
. 

C
h

a
m

p
io

n
s 

In
n

o
va

ti
o
n

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5
. 

P
ro

m
o
te

s 
E

th
ic

s 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6
. 

B
u

il
d
s 

R
el

a
ti

o
n

sh
ip

s 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7
. 

D
ec

is
io

n
 M

a
k
in

g
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

8
. 

L
ea

d
s 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

9
. 

In
sp

ir
es

 a
n

d
 D

ir
ec

ts
 A

ct
io

n
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1
0
. 
P

ro
m

o
te

s 
D

iv
er

si
ty

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1
1
. 
A

cc
o
u

n
ta

b
il

it
y 

/ 
F

is
ca

l 
/ 

F
id

u
ci

a
ry

 R
es

p
o
n

si
b
il

it
y 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1
2
. 
B

u
si

n
es

s 
A

cu
m

en
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1
3
. 
E

ff
ec

ti
ve

 O
p
er

a
ti

o
n

 &
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

ce
 o

f 
H

U
D

 P
la

n
s 

a
n

d
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 63 of 72 



G
U

A
M

 H
O

U
S

IN
G

 A
N

D
 U

R
B

A
N

 R
E

N
E

W
A

L
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
 

E
X

E
C

U
T

IV
E

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 P
E

R
F

O
R

M
A

N
C

E
 E

V
A

L
U

A
T

IO
N

 (
E

M
P

E
) 

 

 
E

m
p

lo
y

e
e

 N
a

m
e
 

 
E

L
IZ

A
B

E
T

H
 F

. 
N

A
P

O
L

I 
P

o
s

it
io

n
 C

la
s

s
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 /

 T
it

le
 

E
x

e
c

u
ti

v
e
 D

ir
e

c
to

r 
(U

n
c

la
s

s
if

ie
d

) 
E

m
p

lo
y

e
e

 I
D

 N
o

. 

7
2
8
 

 P
A

R
T

  
II
I 

 -
  
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

 (
C

o
m

p
le

te
d

 b
y
 S

u
p

e
rv

is
o

r)
 

 

  

O
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 

 

H
ig

h
ly

 

S
a

ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 

  

S
a

ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 

  

M
a

rg
in

a
l 

 

U
n

- 

S
a

ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 

 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 S

ta
n

d
a
rd

: 
 (

C
u

st
o

m
er

 F
o
cu

s)
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

C
o
m

m
en

ts
/J

u
st

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

: 
   P

er
fo

rm
a
n

ce
 S

ta
n

d
a
rd

: 
 (

A
d

h
er

en
ce

 t
o
 P

o
li

cy
 a

n
d
 F

ed
er

a
l 

H
U

D
 R

eg
s)

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

C
o
m

m
en

ts
/J

u
st

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

: 
  

 

 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 64 of 72 



 P
A

R
T

  
V

  
--

 O
V

E
R

A
L

L
 R

A
T

IN
G

: 
 (

O
ve

ra
ll

 r
a
ti

n
g
 b

a
se

d
 o

n
 P

a
rt

s 
I,

 I
I,

 I
II

, 
IV

) 
  

O
U

T
S

T
A

N
D

IN
G

 
 

 
S

A
T

IS
F

A
C

T
O

R
Y

  
 

M
A

R
G

IN
A

L
 

  
H

IG
H

L
Y

 S
A

T
IS

F
A

C
T

O
R

Y
  

 
 

 
 

 
U

N
S

A
T

IS
F

A
C

T
O

R
Y

 
   

 R
E

T
A

IN
 

 
N

O
T

 R
E

T
A

IN
 

    J
o
h

n
 J

. 
R

iv
er

a
, 
C

h
a
ir

m
a
n

, 
G

H
U

R
A

 B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 C

O
M

M
IS

S
IO

N
E

R
S

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
 D

a
te

: 
   N

a
th

a
n

a
el

 P
. 
S

a
n

ch
ez

, 
V

ic
e 

C
h

a
ir

m
a
n

, 
G

H
U

R
A

 B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 C

O
M

M
IS

S
IO

N
E

R
S

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 D

a
te

: 
   A

n
is

ia
 S

. 
D

el
ia

, 
M

em
b

er
, 
G

H
U

R
A

 B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 C

O
M

M
IS

S
IO

N
E

R
S

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
D

a
te

: 
   V

ic
to

r 
R

. 
T

o
r
re

s,
 M

em
b

er
, 
G

H
U

R
A

 B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 C

O
M

M
IS

S
IO

N
E

R
S

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
 D

a
te

: 
   E

m
il

ia
 F

. 
R

ic
e,

 M
em

b
er

, 
G

H
U

R
A

 B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 C

O
M

M
IS

S
IO

N
E

R
S

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 D

a
te

: 
   V

a
ca

n
t,

 M
em

b
er

, 
G

H
U

R
A

 B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 C

O
M

M
IS

S
IO

N
E

R
S

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 D

a
te

: 
   K

a
rl

 E
. 
C

o
rp

u
s,

  
R

es
id

en
t 

C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

E
R

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
 D

a
te

: 
   

 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 65 of 72 



G
U

A
M

 H
O

U
S

IN
G

 A
N

D
 U

R
B

A
N

 R
E

N
E

W
A

L
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
 

E
X

E
C

U
T

IV
E

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 P
E

R
F

O
R

M
A

N
C

E
 E

V
A

L
U

A
T

IO
N

 (
E

M
P

E
) 

 

 
E

m
p

lo
y

e
e

 N
a

m
e
 

E
L

IZ
A

B
E

T
H

 F
. 

N
A

P
O

L
I 

P
o

s
it

io
n

 C
la

s
s

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 /
 T

it
le

 

E
x

e
c

u
ti

v
e
 D

ir
e

c
to

r 
(U

n
c

la
s

s
if

ie
d

) 
E

m
p

lo
y

e
e

 I
D

 N
o

. 7
2
8
 

 C
O

M
P

L
E

T
E

 B
Y

 E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

: 
  

C
o
n

cu
r 

  
D

o
 n

o
t 

C
o
n

cu
r 

(E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 m
a

n
d

a
to

ry
, 

if
 t
h

is
 o

p
ti
o

n
 i
s
 s

e
le

c
te

d
.)

 

 E
m

p
lo

y
ee

 C
o
m

m
en

ts
: 

(M
a
y 

in
cl

u
d
e 

a
n

y 
re

a
ct

io
n
s,

 c
o
n
ce

rn
s,

 a
g
re

em
en

ts
 o

r 
d
is

a
g
re

em
en

ts
 r

eg
a
rd

in
g
 p

er
fo

rm
a
n
ce

 e
va

lu
a
ti

o
n
 /

 d
ev

el
o
p
m

en
t 

p
la

n
.)

 

          _
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 

 
  

  
  

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e

 S
ig

n
a

tu
re

 
 

 
 

 
  

  
  

 D
a
te

 

 

 

 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 66 of 72 



G
U

A
M

 H
O

U
S

IN
G

 A
N

D
 U

R
B

A
N

 R
E

N
E

W
A

L
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
 

E
X

E
C

U
T

IV
E

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 P
E

R
F

O
R

M
A

N
C

E
 E

V
A

L
U

A
T

IO
N

 (
E

M
P

E
) 

 

 
E

m
p

lo
y

e
e

 N
a

m
e
 

F
E

R
N

A
N

D
O

 B
. 
E

S
T

E
V

E
S

 
P

o
s

it
io

n
 C

la
s

s
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 /

 T
it

le
 

D
e

p
u

ty
 D

ir
e
c

to
r 

(U
n

c
la

s
s
if

ie
d

) 
E

m
p

lo
y

e
e

 I
D

 N
o

. 7
8
0
 

P
e

ri
o

d
 o

f 
R

e
p

o
rt

 
  

F
ro

m
: 

  
  

  
0

8
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 T

o
: 

  
  

 0
8
/2

1
/2

0
2

4
 

R
e
a

s
o

n
 f

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

  
S

e
m

i-
A

n
n

u
a
l  

(I
n

it
ia

l)
 

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 

 P
A

R
T

  
I 
 -

  
S

E
L

F
-A

S
S

E
S

S
M

E
N

T
  

 (
C

o
m

p
le

te
d

 b
y
 E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

) 
 

 
 

 
N

A
M

E
 O

F
 R

A
T

E
R

:_
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
 

  
A

. 
M

is
s
io

n
  
 (

P
o

s
it
io

n
 M

is
s
io

n
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t)

 
  

T
o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e
 h

e
a

lt
h

, 
s
a

fe
ty

 a
n
d
 w

e
lf
a

re
 o

f 
G

u
a
m

’s
 p

e
o

p
le

 b
y
 t
h

e
 e

lim
in

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
lu

m
 a

n
d

 b
lig

h
t 
c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
, 
b

y
 t
h

e
 o

rd
e
rl
y
 r

e
d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a

n
d
 

re
n
e

w
a

l 
o

f 
c
o

m
m

u
n
it
ie

s
, 
b

y
 p

ro
p
e
r 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
a
n

d
 b

y
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
s
a
fe

, 
d
e

c
e
n

t,
 a

n
d

 s
a

n
it
a

ry
 d

w
e

lli
n

g
 f

o
r 

lo
w

 i
n

c
o
m

e
 

fa
m

ili
e

s
, 

th
ro

u
g

h
 a

ll 
a

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
e

d
e

ra
l 
a

n
d
 l
o

c
a
l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n
ta

l 
p

ro
g
ra

m
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

ro
u
g

h
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

m
e
n

t 
o
f 

p
ri
v
a
te

 e
n
te

rp
ri
s
e

 t
o

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a
te

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

c
o

m
m

o
n
 t
a

s
k
 o

f 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t.

 
  

B
. 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
la

n
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e

s
  
 (

A
d

d
re

s
s
 e

a
c
h

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 a

re
a
 o

f 
re

s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ty

) 
 

•
 

T
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 d

e
c
e

n
t,
 s

a
fe

 a
n
d

 s
a

n
it
a

ry
 h

o
m

e
s
 f
o
r 

G
H

U
R

A
 c

lie
n
ts

. 

•
 

T
o
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e
 a

n
d
 s

tr
e

n
g
th

e
n
 o

u
r 

re
la

ti
o
n

s
h
ip

s
 w

it
h
 n

o
n

-p
ro

fi
t 

a
n
d
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n

t 
o
rg

a
n

iz
a

ti
o
n

s
 i
n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d

s
 o

f 
o

u
r 

c
o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
. 

•
 

T
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
iv

e
 a

n
d
 q

u
a

lit
y
 c

lie
n
t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

•
 

T
o
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e
 e

m
p

lo
y
e
e

 t
e
c
h

n
ic

a
l 
a

n
d

 s
k
ill

 l
e

v
e
l 
c
o
m

p
e
te

n
c
ie

s
. 

•
 

T
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t
h

e
 a

g
e

n
c
y
 t
h
e

 t
o

o
ls

 a
n
d
 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 n

e
e
d

e
d

 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 g

o
a

l 
a

n
d

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
. 

  
C

. 
A

c
ti

v
it

y
(s

) 
  
(R

e
la

te
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
) 

 

•
 

M
a

in
ta

in
 
a
 
d

ili
g

e
n

t 
m

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e

 
p
ro

g
ra

m
 
o

f 
p
u

b
lic

 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 
u

n
it
s
. 

 
O

n
-g

o
in

g
 
m

o
d
e
rn

iz
a

ti
o
n

 
o

f 
G

H
U

R
A

 
u

n
it
s
 
to

 
in

c
lu

d
e

 
u

p
g

ra
d

e
 
o

f 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 

a
n
d
 r

e
n
o

v
a

ti
o
n

s
 o

f 
u

n
it
s
. 

•
 

Id
e
n

ti
fy

in
g
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 n

e
e

d
s
 w

it
h
 o

u
r 
p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
n

g
 b

u
ild

in
g
s
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
s
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
s
e

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
. 
 T

h
e
s
e

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
in

c
lu

d
e

 h
e
a

d
 s

ta
rt

 c
la

s
s
ro

o
m

s
, 

fi
re

 s
ta

ti
o
n

s
, 

s
a

fe
ty

 e
q
u

ip
m

e
n
t 

a
c
q
u

is
it
io

n
, 

s
e

n
io

r 
c
it
iz

e
n
s
 c

e
n
te

rs
, 

fo
o
d

 b
a
n

k
s
, 

a
d
u

lt
 e

ld
e
rl
y
 e

m
e
rg

e
n

c
y
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e

s
, 

y
o

u
th

 t
ra

n
s
it
io

n
a

l 
liv

in
g
 f

a
c
ili

ty
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
c
ia

l 
e

d
u

c
a
ti
o

n
 c

la
s
s
ro

o
m

s
. 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 o

n
-g

o
in

g
 c

u
s
to

m
e

r 
s
e
rv

ic
e

 t
ra

in
in

g
, 
u

p
g

ra
d

e
 o

f 
o

u
r 

fa
c
ili

ti
e

s
 a

n
d
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 u
s
e

 o
f 
m

o
d
e

rn
 t

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g
y
 t

o
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 

•
 

T
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

ta
ff
 w

it
h

 t
ra

in
in

g
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 b

o
th

 o
n

 a
n

d
 o

ff
 i
s
la

n
d

 t
o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 k
n

o
w

le
d
g

e
 a

n
d

 s
k
ill

 l
e

v
e
l 
c
o

m
p

e
te

n
c
ie

s
. 

 

•
 

C
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
n

e
w

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 h
e
a

d
q

u
a
rt

e
rs

 c
o
m

p
le

te
 w

it
h

 m
o

d
e

rn
 a

m
e

n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 f
u

n
c
ti
o

n
a

lit
y
. 

  

 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 67 of 72 



 
D

. 
S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

  
 (

A
s
s
e

s
s
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

s
 i
t 
re

la
te

s
 t

o
 m

e
e
ti
n

g
 t
h

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 P
la

n
) 

 
    

 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 68 of 72 



G
U

A
M

 H
O

U
S

IN
G

 A
N

D
 U

R
B

A
N

 R
E

N
E

W
A

L
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
 

E
X

E
C

U
T

IV
E

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 P
E

R
F

O
R

M
A

N
C

E
 E

V
A

L
U

A
T

IO
N

 (
E

M
P

E
) 

 

 
E

m
p

lo
y

e
e

 N
a

m
e
 

 
F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 B

. 
E

S
T

E
V

E
S

 
P

o
s

it
io

n
 C

la
s

s
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 /

 T
it

le
 

 
D

e
p

u
ty

 D
ir

e
c

to
r 

(U
n

c
la

s
s
if

ie
d

) 
E

m
p

lo
y

e
e

 I
D

 N
o

. 

7
8
0
 

 P
A

R
T

  
II

  
- 

 E
X

P
E

C
T

A
T

IO
N

S
 O

F
 E

X
E

C
U

T
IV

E
S

: 
 C

o
m

p
le

te
d

 b
y
 S

u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

 
  
  
  

(C
h

e
c
k
 t
h
e
 r

a
ti
n

g
 t
h

a
t 
a

p
p
lie

s
 t
o

 e
a
c
h
) 

 

  

O
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 

 

H
ig

h
ly

 

S
a

ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 

  

S
a

ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 

  

M
a

rg
in

a
l 

 

U
n

- 

s
a

ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 

1
. 

L
ea

d
er

sh
ip

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2
. 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
la

n
n

in
g
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3
. 

C
o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
te

s 
V

is
io

n
 a

n
d
 D

ir
ec

ti
o
n

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4
. 

C
h

a
m

p
io

n
s 

In
n

o
va

ti
o
n

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5
. 

P
ro

m
o
te

s 
E

th
ic

s 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6
. 

B
u

il
d
s 

R
el

a
ti

o
n

sh
ip

s 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7
. 

D
ec

is
io

n
 M

a
k
in

g
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

8
. 

L
ea

d
s 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

9
. 

In
sp

ir
es

 a
n

d
 D

ir
ec

ts
 A

ct
io

n
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1
0
. 
P

ro
m

o
te

s 
D

iv
er

si
ty

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1
1
. 
A

cc
o
u

n
ta

b
il

it
y 

/ 
F

is
ca

l 
/ 

F
id

u
ci

a
ry

 R
es

p
o
n

si
b
il

it
y 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1
2
. 
B

u
si

n
es

s 
A

cu
m

en
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1
3
. 
E

ff
ec

ti
ve

 O
p
er

a
ti

o
n

 &
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

ce
 o

f 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 8
 a

n
d
 A

M
P

’s
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 69 of 72 



G
U

A
M

 H
O

U
S

IN
G

 A
N

D
 U

R
B

A
N

 R
E

N
E

W
A

L
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
 

E
X

E
C

U
T

IV
E

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 P
E

R
F

O
R

M
A

N
C

E
 E

V
A

L
U

A
T

IO
N

 (
E

M
P

E
) 

 

 
E

m
p

lo
y

e
e

 N
a

m
e
 

 
F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 B

. 
E

S
T

E
V

E
S

 
P

o
s

it
io

n
 C

la
s

s
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 /

 T
it

le
 

D
e

p
u

ty
 D

ir
e
c

to
r 

(U
n

c
la

s
s
if

ie
d

) 
E

m
p

lo
y

e
e

 I
D

 N
o

. 

7
8
0
 

 P
A

R
T

  
II
I 

 -
  
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

 (
C

o
m

p
le

te
d

 b
y
 S

u
p

e
rv

is
o

r)
 

 

  

O
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 

 

H
ig

h
ly

 

S
a

ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 

  

S
a

ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 

  

M
a

rg
in

a
l 

 

U
n

- 

S
a

ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 

 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 S

ta
n

d
a
rd

: 
 (

C
u

st
o

m
er

 F
o
cu

s)
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

C
o
m

m
en

ts
/J

u
st

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

: 
   P

er
fo

rm
a
n

ce
 S

ta
n

d
a
rd

: 
 (

A
d

h
er

en
ce

 t
o
 P

o
li

cy
 a

n
d
 F

ed
er

a
l 

H
U

D
 R

eg
s)

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

C
o
m

m
en

ts
/J

u
st

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

: 
  

 

 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 70 of 72 



 P
A

R
T

  
V

  
--

 O
V

E
R

A
L

L
 R

A
T

IN
G

: 
 (

O
ve

ra
ll

 r
a
ti

n
g
 b

a
se

d
 o

n
 P

a
rt

s 
I,

 I
I,

 I
II

, 
IV

) 
  

O
U

T
S

T
A

N
D

IN
G

 
 

 
S

A
T

IS
F

A
C

T
O

R
Y

  
 

M
A

R
G

IN
A

L
 

  
H

IG
H

L
Y

 S
A

T
IS

F
A

C
T

O
R

Y
  

 
 

 
 

 
U

N
S

A
T

IS
F

A
C

T
O

R
Y

 
   

 

 

 R
E

T
A

IN
 

 
N

O
T

 R
E

T
A

IN
 

    J
o
h

n
 J

. 
R

iv
er

a
, 
C

h
a
ir

m
a
n

, 
G

H
U

R
A

 B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 C

O
M

M
IS

S
IO

N
E

R
S

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
 D

a
te

: 
   N

a
th

a
n

a
el

 P
. 
S

a
n

ch
ez

, 
V

ic
e 

C
h

a
ir

m
a
n

, 
G

H
U

R
A

 B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 C

O
M

M
IS

S
IO

N
E

R
S

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 D

a
te

: 
   A

n
is

ia
 S

. 
D

el
ia

, 
M

em
b

er
, 
G

H
U

R
A

 B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 C

O
M

M
IS

S
IO

N
E

R
S

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
D

a
te

: 
   V

ic
to

r 
R

. 
T

o
r
re

s,
 M

em
b

er
, 
G

H
U

R
A

 B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 C

O
M

M
IS

S
IO

N
E

R
S

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 D

a
te

: 
   E

m
il

ia
 F

. 
R

ic
e,

 M
em

b
er

, 
G

H
U

R
A

 B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 C

O
M

M
IS

S
IO

N
E

R
S

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
 D

a
te

: 
   V

a
ca

n
t,

 M
em

b
er

, 
G

H
U

R
A

 B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 C

O
M

M
IS

S
IO

N
E

R
S

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 D

a
te

: 
   K

a
rl

 E
. 
C

o
rp

u
s,

  
R

es
id

en
t 

C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

E
R

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 D

a
te

: 
 

 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 71 of 72 



G
U

A
M

 H
O

U
S

IN
G

 A
N

D
 U

R
B

A
N

 R
E

N
E

W
A

L
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
 

E
X

E
C

U
T

IV
E

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 P
E

R
F

O
R

M
A

N
C

E
 E

V
A

L
U

A
T

IO
N

 (
E

M
P

E
) 

 

 
E

m
p

lo
y

e
e

 N
a

m
e
 

F
E

R
N

A
N

D
O

 B
. 

E
S

T
E

V
E

S
 

P
o

s
it

io
n

 C
la

s
s

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 /
 T

it
le

 

D
e

p
u

ty
 D

ir
e
c

to
r 

(U
n

c
la

s
s
if

ie
d

) 
E

m
p

lo
y

e
e

 I
D

 N
o

. 7
8
0
 

 C
O

M
P

L
E

T
E

 B
Y

 E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

: 
  

C
o
n

cu
r 

  
D

o
 n

o
t 

C
o
n

cu
r 

(E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 m
a

n
d

a
to

ry
, 

if
 t
h

is
 o

p
ti
o

n
 i
s
 s

e
le

c
te

d
.)

 

 E
m

p
lo

y
ee

 C
o
m

m
en

ts
: 

(M
a
y 

in
cl

u
d
e 

a
n

y 
re

a
ct

io
n
s,

 c
o
n
ce

rn
s,

 a
g
re

em
en

ts
 o

r 
d
is

a
g
re

em
en

ts
 r

eg
a
rd

in
g
 p

er
fo

rm
a
n
ce

 e
va

lu
a
ti

o
n
 /

 d
ev

el
o
p
m

en
t 

p
la

n
.)

 

          _
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 

 
  

  
  

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e

 S
ig

n
a

tu
re

 
 

 
 

 
  

  
  

 D
a
te

 

 

 

 
Board Meeting of June 18, 2024

 
PAGE 72 of 72 




